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Wend! Strangeway _

From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 14 June 2016 10:09

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Cloughton Woodland - Cross Dyke

To book in please for 2016/0393

From: Saxton, Hannah

Sent: 13 June 2016 13:45

To:

Cc: Jill Bastow; Graham Lee; Martel, Lindsey
Subject: Cloughton Woodland - Cross Dyke

Dear lan,

North York Moors have consulted Historic England on the condition verification for application NYM/2014/0780. |
am happy with the proposed mitigation in the area of the Scheduled Monument, but note that we are not in receipt
of an application for Scheduled Monument Consent (SMC). | am sure this will all be in hand, but it will be a
requirement for the resurfacing.

If you need further information about making an application for SMC please tonta i
v sonape plesse o= (Y MNPA

Kind regards 49 Iiki andp
Ealls i 3 JUN 2045

Hannah @

Hannah Saxton

Assistant Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Yorkshire), Planning Group, usual working days Monday, half-day
Wednesday and Friday.

Training Delivery Officer, Research Group, usual working days Tuesday, half-day Wednesday and Thursday

Historic England Yorkshire twitter account: @HE_Yorkshire

We have launched four new, paid-for Enhanced Advisory Services providing enhancements to our existing free
planning and listing services. For more information on the new Enhanced Advisory Services as well as our free
services go to www.HistoricEngland.org.uk/EAS

We are the public body that looks after England's historic environment. We champion
historic places, helping people to understand, value and care for them, now and for

the future.
Sign up to our enewsletter to keep up to date with our latest news, advice and

listings.
HistoricEngland.org.uk Twitter: @HistoricEngland

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which
are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received
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